


MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                             December 19, 2022 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, 
Matthew Elder and William Fowler.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. December 5, 2022 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the December 5, 2022, 
meeting minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 7‐0. 

 
2. Chair’s Business  

A. Unaccepted Streets – No Updates 
 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 
4. Public Hearings (None) 
5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None)  

 
6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 

A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application  
Map 20, Parcel 4A, Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Name of Applicant:  Kendall Homes, Inc. (P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772) 
Name of Owner:  McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith McCabe (6 Erie Drive, Hudson, MA 01749) 
Name of Engineer:  Connorstone Engineering, Inc. (10 Southwest Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 66136  Page: 582 
      Book: 78814  Page: 590 
i. Form B‐1 
ii. Abutter’s list 
iii. List of requested waivers 
iv. Truck Turning Exhibit – Cluster Concept Plan   Dated: December 2, 2022 
v. Plan Set             Dated: December 2, 2022 
 
Vito Colonna of Connorstone Engineering,  Inc. and Chuck Black of Kendall Homes,  Inc. spoke on behalf of the 
application. Mr. Colonna explained this submission is step one for an Open Space Development (approval of the 
special permit) and went over the plan set.  
 
Existing conditions: 
‐ 6.4 undeveloped acres 
‐ Mix of fields and wetland 
‐ Back portion of parcel abuts City owned property 

 
Conventional Plan 
‐ 3 Lots 
‐ 2 ANR lots along Stow Road (which are part of the parcel but not part of this project) 
‐ Roadway length of 500 Feet 
‐ Waiver Request: 

o to allow access off Stow Road a roadway width of 18.6 feet 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

 
Open Space Plan 
‐ 3 Lots that would require minimum fill  
‐ 2 ANR lots along Stow Road (which are part of the parcel but not part of this project) 
‐ 1 Open space parcel (likely to be conveyed to the City) 
‐ Roadway length of 290 Feet  with a 1.5% road slope 
‐ Waiver Request: 

o to allow access off Stow Road a roadway width of 18.6 feet 
o to allow a sidewalk along one side of the roadway instead of both 

 
Mr. Colonna went over the drainage system and explained there was discussions to include the detention basin 
on privately own property vs an easement on the open space parcel. Water was stubbed onto the property prior 
to Stow Road being paved and there is already an existing sewer line that runs through the property. He explained 
they flared out the entrance of the proposed roadway to accommodate the WB‐40 truck and the site distance in 
both directions is at least 250 feet. There are no trees within the City right of way that require a public hearing, 
however a public hearing would be  required  for  the  roadway opening  in  the stonewall. The stones would be 
relocated and used to repair other portions of the stonewall.  
 
Mr. Black explained the two ANR  lots would gain access from the proposed roadway and the Board addressed 
concerns on the sidewalk waiver request.  
 
Mr. Russ pointed out that the drainage system is within the 30 foot no‐disturb zone of the wetland.  
 
Dr. Fenby and Mr. Colonna discussed an access easement to the open space parcel. 
 
Mr. LaVenture addressed concerns on how a house could be built on Lot S2 within the conventional plan. Mr. 
DiPersio explained when the plans are reviewed by Engineering, one of the comments to the developer will likely 
be to show the access within the plan. 
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the Stow Road plan set dated December 
2, 2022, to Engineering for review.  Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion 
carried. 7‐0. 
 
The Board set the public hearing date for January 23, 2023. 
 

7. Definitive Subdivision (None) 
 

8. Signs  
A. 405 Maple Street (Fazza Group, Inc.) 

i. Application 
ii. Denial letter, Ethan Lippitt, Code Enforcement Officer 
iii. Proposed Sign 
 
Jim Dovan, representative for Fazza Realty, Diego Plenary, Property Manager and Elias DeAquino, Sign Designer, 
spoke on behalf of the sign variance application.  
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

Mr. Plenary explained the existing signs on the property are a 24‐inch‐high  lettering which reads “Fazza”. Mr. 
Dovan explained they are  looking to add their logo to the exterior of the building which exceeds the allowable 
signage area by about 9 feet. He explained the property abuts three streets and that 401 and 405 Maple Street 
companies had merged. Mr. Plenary explained the pylon sign and Fazza name sign have already been approved.  
 
Dr. Fenby asked  the Board members  to  take a drive out  to  the site  to review  the existing signage. The Board 
reviewed the google map images of the property. Mr. Fay asked if the sign could be smaller. Mr. Dovan agreed to 
work with the Board on the size. Dr. Fenby asked the applicants to attend the January 9th meeting.  
 
Mr. Russ questioned if the building department was aware of the newly filed ANR which combined the two lots at 
401 and 405 Maple Street  into one and explained  there  is a bonus  for allowable  signage  for corner  lots. Mr. 
DiPersio agreed to confirm with the Building Department that this was taken into consideration when reviewing 
the original permit application for the signs.  
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 

10. Unfinished Business  
A. Council No. 22‐1008721 – Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650, Mixed Use and Affordable Housing 

 
Mr. Fay discussed his concerns on the proposed zoning amendment being an impediment to some of what the 
City envisions for mixed‐used developments and used the site E on Main as an example. 
 
Mr. Russ asked for more information regarding MBTA communities and the Board discussed their concerns on the 
definition of affordability not being in the zoning amendment.  
 
Council Vice President Kathleen Robey went over the Boards concerns and explained  its  likely the Council will 
review these concerns and explained there would be language within the individual special permits regarding the 
State’s calculation for what is considered affordable.  
 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to send a favorable recommendation to 
the City Council on the above‐referenced Proposed Zoning Amendment, with the following recommendations:  
 
‐ That “Affordability” be defined within the zoning amendment  
‐ That the possibility that the amendment may cause impediments to site development be considered 
‐ That the Council consider that this may change when the MBTA information is provided 
 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 7‐0. 
 

B. Working Group  
Mr. LaVenture updated the Board and explained he would follow up with the City Solicitor for further clarification. 

 
11. Calendar Updates (None) 
12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.   Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm             George LaVenture/Clerk  
 



klebold
Typewritten Text
2B











JE
N

K
S

 L
A

N
E

(
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
-
 
4
0
'
 
W

I
D

E
 
-
 
P

E
R

 
R

E
F

 
#
3
)

GOODALE STREET

(

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

-

 

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

-

 

P

E

R

 

R

E

F

 

#

3

) R
=3

0.
00

'
D

=0
66

°4
9'

33
"

L
=3

4.
99

'
C

H
B

=S
64

° 
36

' 1
6"

E
C

H
D

=3
3.

04
'

N
81

°5
8'

58
"E

34
8.

02
'

R
=3

0.
00

'
D

=0
56

°1
5'

04
"

L
=2

9.
45

'
C

H
B

=N
53

° 
51

' 2
6"

E
C

H
D

=2
8.

28
'

R
=6

0.
00

'
D

=2
92

°3
0'

08
"

L
=3

06
.3

1'
C

H
B

=S
08

° 
01

' 0
2"

E
C

H
D

=6
6.

67
'

R
=3

0.
00

'
D

=0
56

°1
5'

04
"

L
=2

9.
45

'
C

H
B

=N
69

° 
53

' 3
0"

W
C

H
D

=2
8.

28
'

S
81

°5
8'

58
"W

30
5.

22
'

R
=3

0.
00

'
D

=1
13

°1
0'

28
"

L
=5

9.
26

'
C

H
B

=S
25

° 
23

' 4
4"

W
C

H
D

=5
0.

08
'

H
U

T
C

H
IN

SO
N

D
R

IV
E

H
U

D
S

O
N

M
A

R
L

B
O

R
O

U
G

H

H
U

D
S

O
N

M
A

R
L

B
O

R
O

U
G

H

M
A

P
 2

L
O

T
 5

M
A

P
 2

L
O

T
 6

M
A

P
 2

L
O

T
 7

M
A

P
 2

L
O

T
 8

M
A

P
 2

L
O

T
 9

M
A

P
 2

L
O

T
 1

0

M
A

P
 2

L
O

T
 2

8

M
A

P
 2

L
O

T
 4

1
 
i
n

c
h

 
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
f
t
.

(
 
I
N

 
F

E
E

T
 
)

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 S
C

A
L

E
0

N
O

T
E

S
:

1
.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
K

N
O

W
N

 
A

S
 
J
E

N
K

S
 
L
A

N
E

 
A

S
 
S

H
O

W
N

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,
 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
E

A
L
T

H
 
O

F
 
M

A
S

S
A

C
H

U
S

E
T

T
S

 
M

A
P

 
N

O
.
 
2

.

2
.

J
E

N
K

S
 
L
A

N
E

 
A

R
E

A
 
=

 
2
6
,
9
6
1
 
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 
F

E
E

T
 
O

R
 
0
.
6
1
9
 
A

C
R

E
S

3
.

T
H

E
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
U

T
I
L
I
T

I
E

S
 
H

A
V

E
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
E

N
 
S

H
O

W
N

.
 
B

E
F

O
R

E
 
A

N
Y

 
S

I
T

E
 
E

V
A

L
U

A
T

I
O

N
,

P
R

E
P

A
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 
O

R
 
E

X
C

A
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
I
S

 
T

O
 
B

E
G

I
N

,
 
T

H
E

 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

U
T

I
L
I
T

I
E

S
 
S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 
V

E
R

I
F

I
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
C

O
M

P
A

N
I
E

S
.

4
.

T
H

I
S

 
P

L
A

N
 
I
S

 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B

Y
 
A

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
F

I
E

L
D

 
B

Y
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 
P

O
I
N

T

A
S

S
O

C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

N
D

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
A

S
 
L
I
S

T
E

D
 
H

E
R

E
O

N
.

5
.

T
H

I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
B

E
N

E
F

I
T

 
O

F
 
A

 
T

I
T

L
E

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 
A

N
D

 
I
S

 
S

U
B

J
E

C
T

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

R
E

S
T

R
I
C

T
I
O

N
S

,
 
C

O
V

E
N

A
N

T
S

 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
T

H
A

T
 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
C

O
N

T
A

I
N

E
D

 
T

H
E

R
E

I
N

.

6
.

B
Y

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
P

L
O

T
T

I
N

G
 
O

N
L
Y

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
I
S

 
L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
F

L
O

O
D

 
H

A
Z

A
R

D
 
Z

O
N

E
 
"
X

-
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

D
"
 
(
A

R
E

A
S

D
E

T
E

R
M

I
N

E
D

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
O

U
T

S
I
D

E
 
T

H
E

 
0
.
2
%

 
A

N
N

U
A

L
 
C

H
A

N
C

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

P
L
A

I
N

)
 
P

E
R

 
R

E
F

.
 
#
2

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
S

:

1
.

T
H

E
 
T

A
X

 
A

S
S

E
S

S
O

R
'
S

 
M

A
P

 
O

F
 
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,
 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

A
P

 
2
.

2
.

M
A

P
 
E

N
T

I
T

L
E

D
 
"
N

A
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

,
 
F

I
R

M
,
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 
R

A
T

E

M
A

P
,
 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

A
S

S
A

C
H

U
S

E
T

T
S

 
(
A

L
L
 
J
U

R
I
S

D
I
C

T
I
O

N
S

)
,
 
P

A
N

E
L
 
3
4
4
 
O

F
 
6
5
6
,
"

M
A

P
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 
2
5
0
1
7
C

0
3
4
4
F

,
 
M

A
P

 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

:
 
J
U

L
Y

 
7
,
 
2
0
1
4
.

3
.

M
A

P
 
E

N
T

I
T

L
E

D
 
"
D

E
F

I
N

I
T

I
V

E
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N
 
-
 
G

O
O

D
A

L
E

 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 
-
 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,
 
M

A
"
,

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
B

Y
:
 
B

R
U

C
E

 
S

A
L
U

K
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
,
 
D

A
T

E
D

:
 
J
U

L
Y

 
1
9
,
 
2
0
1
6
,
 
L
A

S
T

 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

:

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 
1
4
,
 
2
0
1
6
,
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
R

E
G

I
S

T
R

Y
 
O

F
 
D

E
E

D
S

 
A

S

P
L
A

N
 
1
0
9
9
 
O

F
 
2
0
1
6
.

4
.

M
A

P
 
E

N
T

I
T

L
E

D
 
"
P

L
A

N
 
O

F
 
L
A

N
D

 
I
N

 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,
 
M

A
 
(
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
)
 
O

W
N

E
R

:

C
H

A
N

C
E

L
L
O

R
 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

S
T

.
 
6
3
8
,
 
R

E
C

.
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
8
6
"
,
 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:
 
B

E
A

L
S

 
A

N
D

 
T

H
O

M
A

S
,

I
N

C
.
,
 
D

A
T

E
D

:
 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 
1
0
,
 
1
9
8
7
,
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
R

E
G

I
S

T
R

Y
 
O

F

D
E

E
D

S
 
A

S
 
P

L
A

N
 
1
2
4
7
 
O

F
 
1
9
8
7
.

5
.

M
A

P
 
E

N
T

I
T

L
E

D
 
"
P

L
A

N
 
O

F
 
L
A

N
D

 
I
N

 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,
 
M

A
 
(
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
)

O
W

N
E

R
/
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
N

T
 
C

H
A

N
C

E
L
L
O

R
 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
 
L
I
M

I
T

E
D

 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

I
P

 
C

/
O

 
T

R
U

S
T

I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 
I
N

C
.
"
,
 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:
 
H

 
&

 
R

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,
 
D

A
T

E
D

:
 
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 
2
,
 
1
9
9
2
,
 
L
A

S
T

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

:
 
J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 
2
1
,
 
1
9
9
3
,
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
R

E
G

I
S

T
R

Y
 
O

F

D
E

E
D

S
 
A

S
 
P

L
A

N
 
4
3
6
 
O

F
 
1
9
9
3
.

6
.

M
A

P
 
E

N
T

I
T

L
E

D
 
"
W

O
O

D
E

D
 
A

C
R

E
S

 
S

U
B

-
D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
L
A

N
D

 
I
N

 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,
 
M

A
S

S
.
 
O

W
N

E
D

B
Y

 
V

E
G

A
 
R

E
A

L
T

Y
 
T

R
U

S
T

"
,
 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:
 
M

A
C

 
C

A
R

T
H

Y
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
I
N

C
.
,

D
A

T
E

D
:
 
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 
1
,
 
1
9
5
9
,
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
R

E
G

I
S

T
R

Y
 
O

F

D
E

E
D

S
 
A

S
 
P

L
A

N
 
9
6
0
 
O

F
 
1
9
6
0
.

7
.

P
L
A

N
 
S

E
T

 
E

N
T

I
T

L
E

D
 
"
G

O
O

D
A

L
E

 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 
D

E
F

I
N

I
T

I
V

E
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N
 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,

M
A

"
,
 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
:
 
B

R
U

C
E

 
S

A
L
U

K
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
,
 
D

A
T

E
D

:
 
J
U

L
Y

 
1
9
,
 
2
0
1
6
,
 
L
A

S
T

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

:
 
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 
1
4
,
 
2
0
1
6
,
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B

Y
 
C

L
I
E

N
T

.

8
.

M
A

P
 
E

N
T

I
T

L
E

D
 
"
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
A

S
-
B

U
I
L
T

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
G

O
O

D
A

L
E

 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 
L
L
C

 
J
E

N
K

S
 
L
A

N
E

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,
 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

E
A

L
T

H
 
O

F
 
M

A
S

S
A

C
H

U
S

E
T

T
S

"
,

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
B

Y
:
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 
P

O
I
N

T
 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
,
 
D

A
T

E
D

:
 
A

P
R

I
L
 
1
3
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
L
A

S
T

 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

:

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 
4
,
 
2
0
2
1
.

G
A

S
 
V

A
L
V

E

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
/
S

T
O

R
M

 
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

 
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
/
S

E
W

E
R

 
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L
 

C
A

T
C

H
 
B

A
S

I
N

 
O

R
 
I
N

L
E

T

L
E

G
E

N
D

D
E

T
E

C
T

A
B

L
E

 
W

A
R

N
I
N

G
 
P

A
D

 
V

E
R

T
I
C

A
L
 
G

R
A

N
I
T

E
 
C

U
R

B

D
W

G
.
 
N

O
.

J
E

N
K

S
 
L
A

N
E

G
O

O
D

A
L

E
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 L
L

C

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
E

A
L
T

H
 
O

F
 
M

A
S

S
A

C
H

U
S

E
T

T
S

P
L

A
N

 O
F

 A
C

C
E

P
T

A
N

C
E

G
.
L
.
H

.

B
.
A

.
V

.

R
E

V
I
E

W
E

D
:

F
I
E

L
D

 
C

R
E

W

D
R

A
W

N
:

F
I
E

L
D

 
B

O
O

K
 
N

O
.

F
I
E

L
D

 
B

O
O

K
 
P

G
.

F
I
E

L
D

 
D

A
T

E

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

A
R

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

,
 
M

I
D

D
L
E

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

O
F

1
1

G
.
L
.
H

.

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

2
-
2
8
-
2
0
2
2

D
A

T
E

1
"
 
=

 
3
0

'

S
C

A
L

E

0
3
-
1
8
0
2
8
8
-
0
0

F
I
L

E
 
N

O
.

THE COPYING OR REUSE OF THIS DOCUMENT, OR PORTIONS THEREOF, FOR OTHER THAN THE ORIGINAL PROJECT OR 

THE PURPOSE ORIGINALLY INTENDED, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC., IS PROHIBITED.

CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC.- ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

M
A

S
S

A
C

H
U

S
E

T
T

S
 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

I
O

N
A

L
 
L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
 
#
4
9
2
1
1

GE
RR

Y 
L.

 H
OL

DR
IG

HT
, P

LS
D

A
T

E

T
H

I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
H

A
S

 
B

E
E

N
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
F

I
E

L
D

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
M

Y

S
U

P
E

R
V

I
S

I
O

N
,
 
A

N
D

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
B

E
S

T
 
O

F
 
M

Y
 
K

N
O

W
L
E

D
G

E
,
 
B

E
L
I
E

F
,

A
N

D
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
,
 
T

H
I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
H

A
S

 
B

E
E

N
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

 
I
N

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 
W

I
T

H
 
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

L
Y

 
A

C
C

E
P

T
E

D
 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
.

R

E

F

E

R

E

N

C

E

 
#
3

3
0

1
5

3
0

6
0

1
2

0

3
0

W
A

T
E

R
 
V

A
L
V

E

C A
SP

L
 

O
R

T
N

O
S

S
C

O
T

A
I

E
T

NI
O

N
I

, 
C

 .
C

H
A

L
F

O
N

T
, P

A
 2

15
-7

12
-9

80
0

W
A

R
R

E
N

, N
J 

90
8-

66
8-

00
99

M
A

N
H

A
T

T
A

N
, N

Y
 6

46
-7

80
-0

41
1

M
T

 L
A

U
R

E
L

, N
J 

60
9-

85
7-

20
99

A
L

B
A

N
Y

, N
Y

 5
18

-2
17

-5
01

0

H
A

U
PP

A
U

G
E

, N
Y

 6
31

-5
80

-2
64

5

50
8.

94
8.

30
00

   
-  

 5
08

.9
48

.3
00

3 
F

A
X

35
2 

T
U

R
N

PI
K

E
 R

O
A

D
SO

U
T

H
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

, M
A

 0
17

72

W
W

W
.C

PA
SU

R
V

E
Y

.C
O

M

2
-
2
8
-
2
0
2
2

!
I D

O
Y

U

G

S T

C

-

A

PO

O
F

B
E

R
E

L
L

 

(

1

-

8

8

8

-

3

4

4

-

7

2

3

3

)

T
H

E
 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

E
A

L
T

H
 
O

F
 
M

A
S

S
A

C
H

U
S

E
T

T
S

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
S

 
N

O
T

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

B
Y

 
E

X
C

A
V

A
T

O
R

S
,
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
E

R
S

,
 
O

R
 
A

N
Y

 
P

E
R

S
O

N
 
P

R
E

P
A

R
I
N

G
 
T

O

D
I
S

T
U

R
B

 
T

H
E

 
E

A
R

T
H

'
S

 
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 
A

N
Y

W
H

E
R

E
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

E
A

L
T

H
.

20
13

 E
SR

I 
W

O
R

L
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 M
A

PS
c

L
O

C
U

S
 M

A
P

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

S
IT

E

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 
W

I
R

E
S

G
U

Y
 
W

I
R

E

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

O
L
E

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
L
I
G

H
T

C
L
E

A
N

 
O

U
T

6
5
-
6
6

J
.
S

.
A

.

1
0
-
2
9
-
2
1

2
1
-
8
 
M

A

9
9
-
1
0
1

C
.
W

.

4
-
1
3
-
2
1

2
0
-
0
0
1
 
M

A

T
H

E
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
(
O

R
 
W

A
Y

 
O

R
 
P

O
R

T
I
O

N
 
T

H
E

R
E

O
F

)
 
I
S

 
L
A

I
D

 
O

U
T

A
N

D
 
T

H
E

 
B

O
U

N
D

S
 
H

A
V

E
 
B

E
E

N
 
S

E
T

 
A

S
 
S

H
O

W
N

 
O

N
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

N
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD  w/ CAP "BS&ASSOC." FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ANN FRANGIOSA & ANGELO FRANGIOSA BK. 76416, PG. 564 #8 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD  w/ CAP "BS&ASSOC." FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL W/ WASHER SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF MAILLET AND SON, INC. BK. 74600, PG. 64 #20 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF MARY ANN J. JOHANSEN & MICHAEL S. JOHANSEN BK. 74321, PG. 457 #30 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF MAILLET AND SON, INC. BK. 75223, PG. 429 #34 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THOMAS A. AUSTIN & KATHRYN A. AUSTIN BK. 74386, PG. 432 #38 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF MARTIN MUSCATIELLO & MAXINE G. MUSCATIELLO BK. 74386, PG. 296 #35 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF JASON C. ZEE & ISABELLE M. ZEE BK. 74505, PG. 548 #31 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ERIC MORINN & ALYSSA MORIN BK. 73181, PG. 192 #133 GOODALE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF TOWN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD W/CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER CHAIRMAN DATE THE PLANNING BOARD'S ENDORSEMENT OF THE PLAN AS NOT REQUIRING APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW IS  NOT A DETERMINATION AS TO THE CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ZONING BYLAW AND REGULATIONS.











klebold
Typewritten Text
8A.i





klebold
Typewritten Text
8A.ii







1

Katlyn LeBold

From: Ethan Lippitt
Sent: Saturday, December 24, 2022 4:04 PM
To: Katlyn LeBold
Subject: Re: 405 Maple Street - Sign Variance 

Hi Katlyn,  
Max allowable sign area for a building with multiple frontages is 150 square feet. This was accounted for in the 
determination letter. 
 
Best, 
Ethan 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Katlyn LeBold <klebold@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 2:40:29 PM 
To: Ethan Lippitt <elippitt@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Subject: 405 Maple Street ‐ Sign Variance  
  
Hi Ethan, 
  
They came to the Board for a variance and during the meeting it come up that this is now a corner lot which allows them 
additional square footage of signage.  
They combined 401 and 405 Maple with an ANR back in May. I just want to confirm this was taken into consideration 
when making the determination.  
  
Thank you! 
Katlyn  
  

From: Ethan Lippitt <elippitt@marlborough‐ma.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 3:27 PM 
To: Katlyn LeBold <klebold@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Subject: FW: Sent from the Building Dept HP Copier 
  
Sign Determination letter for the planning board. 
  
‐Ethan 
  

From: docscan@marlborough‐ma.gov <docscan@marlborough‐ma.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 3:43 PM 
To: City Council <citycouncil@marlborough‐ma.gov>; Ethan Lippitt <elippitt@marlborough‐ma.gov>; Pamela Wilderman 
<pwilderman@marlborough‐ma.gov>; Tin Htway <thtway@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Subject: Sent from the Building Dept HP Copier 
  
  

klebold
Typewritten Text
8A.iii



klebold
Typewritten Text
8A.iv



klebold
Typewritten Text
12A.i







klebold
Typewritten Text
12A.ii


	0 - Planning Board 1-9-2023
	1A - 12-19-22 - PBM Minutes
	2B - Jenks Lane as a Public Way
	Order No. 22-1008767 Acceptance of Jenks Lane.pdf
	PLAN OF ACCEPTANCE DRAFT (2-28-2022).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PLAN OF ACCEP.



	8A.i - 405 Maple St - Sign Variance Application
	8A.ii - 405 Maple St - Denial Letter
	8A.iii - Correspondence from Ethan Lippitt
	8A.iv - 405 Maple St - Proposed Sign
	12A.i & ii - Public Hearing Notices



